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William$, Chris

From: Williams, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2001 1:15 PM

To: Catanach, David

Subject: Request for well file research Saga Petroleum -Croosroads Siluro Devonian Unit-Well #s

304,306,311,104

Well # 304-MIT 6/21/01 320 PSI 30 minutes held OK.

Well # 306-Intent to P&A 4/21/01. Fish in hole 1544' to 12016. Ceramic coated tubing could not mill over waiting on
workover unit. Tried to repair and could not remove fish. No intents or subsequents in well file refering to tracer surveys
ever being run as per order SWD 693. Last pressure test 2/18/98 340 PSI held OK. Bradenhead test on production
casing 1/3/01. Slight vacuum on production casing. No visible risers on surface or intermediate casing.

Well # 311- Intent to P&A 4/24/01. Fish in hole 6435 to 11948. Tried to repair and could not remove fish.~ No intents or
subsequents in well file refering to tracer surveys ever being run as per order SWD 662. Last pressure test 7/16/98 345
PSI bleed to 325 PS thirty minutes OK. Bradenhead test 9/12/00-failed vacuum on all three strings.

Well # 104-Failed bradenhead test 10/17/91. Repair casing leak. Unable to test 5/7/97 parted tubing-Shut-in for
evaluation by Saga.
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